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2 messages

Snell, Betty - FSA, Everson, wa <betty.sneWwa.usda.gov> Tue, Jan 17, 2017 at 12:42 PM
To: Jeffrey Thigpen <thigpenjeffrey@gmail.com>

This is the info I got from the raspberry commission.

You could try WSU’s extension service. They may have more info for you.

Betty $nett

From: Henry Bierlink [mailto:henryred-raspberry.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Snell, Betty - FSA, Everson, wa <beffy.snell@wa.usda.gov>
Subject: RE: County yields for raspberries

Since we don’t actually track acres in production we can’t make that determination. But in general county averages have
been around 3.5 tons per acre. I’d say that would be quite close for those three years. It was down in 2015 and up in
2016.

Henry Bier/ink, Executive Director

WA Red Raspberry Commission

7796 Front Street

Lynden, WA 98264

360-354-8767

henry@red-raspber,y.org

wwwred-raspberry. org

From: Snell, Betty - FSA, Everson, wa [maiIto:befty.snellwa.usda.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:16AM
To: Henry Bierlink <henryred-raspberry.org>
Subject: County yields for raspberries

Hi Henry,

I have a customer, who is asking. Do you have an average yield per ac for 2012, 2013 and 2014 for Whatcom County?
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Betty Snell

Program Technician

914 Citadel Drive, Ste C

Everson, WA 9824 7-9668

Phone: (360) 318-8121 ext 100

Fax (1)877-716-5751

Email: bettysnelI@wa.usda.gov

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate
the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. if you believe you have received this message
in error, please notifS’ the sender and delete the email immediately.

Jeffrey Thigpen <thigpenjeffrey@gmail.com> Tue, Jan 17, 2017 at 1:14 PM
To: ‘SneH, Betty - FSA, Everson, wa’ <beffy.sneIIwa.usda.gov>
Cc: Henry Bierlink <henry@red-raspberry.org>
Bcc: Amarjit Brat <kissan6757gmaiI.com>, jsberryfarm <jsberryfarmgmaiI.com>, Ken Sidhu <kenfarm57gmaiI.com>,
beantgill56@hotmail.com, aguy28@live.com

Dear Betty & Henry,

I thank you both for your courtesy and prompt communications.

Jeff Thigpen

[Quoted text hiddeni
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